REPORT RESUMES

VT 003 951

VOCATIONAL SCHOLARSHIPS, FINANCIAL AIDS AVAILABLE TO STUDENTS

PURSUING VOCATIONAL OR TECHNICAL TRAINING IN

NON-BACCALAUREATE PROGRAMS AT UTAH POST-SECONDARY SCHOOLS.

BY- LOVELESS, AUSTIN

UTAH RESEARCH COORD. UNIT FOR VOCAT. AND TECH.EDUC.

REPORT NUMBER BR-6-3046 PUB DATE APR 67

GRANT OEG-4-7-063046-1612

EDRS PRICE MF-\$0.25 HC-\$0.80 18P.

DESCRIPTORS- *VOCATIONAL EDUCATION, *POST SECONDARY EDUCATION, *FINANCIAL SUPPORT, EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS, *SCHOLARSHIPS, *SCHOLARSHIP LOANS, TUITION GRANTS, WORK STUDY PROGRAMS, UTAH,

INFORMATION IN NARRATIVE FORM ABOUT SCHOLARSHIPS, LOANS, WORK-STUDY PROGRAMS, GRANTS-IN-AID, AND SOURCES OF FURTHER INFORMATION IS GIVEN FOR BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY, COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN UTAH, DIXIE COLLEGE, LDS BUSINESS COLLEGE, SNOW COLLEGE, STEVENS HENAGER, UNIVERSITY OF UTAH, UTAH STATE UNIVERSITY, UTAH TECHNICAL COLLEGE AT PROVO, UTAH TECHNICAL COLLEGE AT SALT LAKE, AND WEBER STATE COLLEGE. A REFERENCE CHART FOR QUICKLY DETERMINING WHAT POST-SECONDARY VOCATIONAL COURSES ARE OFFERED IN THE SCHOOLS AND WHAT EDUCATIONAL GRANTS ARE AVAILABLE IN NONBACCALAUREATE POST-SECONDARY PROGRAMS IS INCLUDED. (MM)

Vocational scholarships

FINANCIAL AIDS AVAILABLE
TO STUDENTS PURSUING
VOCATIONAL OR TECHNICAL
TRAINING AT UTAH
POST-SECONDARY SCHOOLS

FINAL REPORT

PA 08

BR. 6-3146

DEG- 4-7-063046-

1612

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION & WELFARE OFFICE OF EDUCATION

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REPRODUCED EXACTLY AS RECEIVED FROM THE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ORIGINATING IT. POINTS OF VIEW OR OPINIONS STATED DO NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT OFFICIAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION POSITION OR POLICY.

VOCATIONAL SCHOLARSHIPS

Financial Aids Available to Students Pursuing Vocational or Technical Training in Non-Baccalaureate Programs at Utah Post-Secondary Schools

FINAL REPORT

PA 08

BR-6-3046

DEC-4-7-263046-1612

OFFICE OF THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Produced by the Utah Research Coordinating Unit for Vocational and Technical Education

at the request of

Mr. Harvey Hirschi, State Specialist, Vocational Counseling

Project Director--Dr. Austin Loveless Principal Investigator--Mr. George Chournas

APRIL 1967



UTAH STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION T. H. Bell, Executive Officer 1400 University Club Building Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Sheldon S. Allred Chairman 219 N. Carbon Ave. Price, Utah Mrs. Edna H. Baker 777 South Sixth East Logan, Utah

Mrs. Edna S. Cannon Vice Chairman Circleville, Utah A. Reed Morrill 895 North 150 East Provo, Utah

LeGrand P. Backman 1361 Princeton Avenue Salt Lake City, Utah N. Russell Tanner 1744 - 24th Street Ogden, Utah

Lynn S. Richards 1403 South Temple Salt Lake City, Utah

L. Leon Jennings
St. George
Utah

Mrs. Helen B. Ure 3105 South 17th East Salt Lake City, Utah

Lucille B. McDonald, Sec. 1400 University Club Bldg. Salt Lake City, Utah



ii



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction
Brigham Young University
College of Southern Utah
Dixie College
LDS Business College 4
Snow College
Stevens Henager
University of Utah
Utah State University
Utah Technical College at Provo
Utah Technical College at Salt Lake
Weber State College
Chart

INTRODUCTION

This brochure is designed as an aid to secondary school counselors. It provides them a reference for quickly determining what post-secondary vocational courses are offered in Utah, and at which schools.

The brochure also provides an easy reference to the educational grants available in these non-baccalaureate post secondary programs.

Updating of the information contained herein is planned every two years.



BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY

Grants in Aid

Limited number to students with commendable records and critical financial need.

Loans

Short-term loans are available to help with tuition and school expenses. To be paid back during the semester. Church student loan fund provides long term loans which are repaid after the student finishes full time study. Maximum for first year is \$200, for the second year \$400.

For further information write:

Mr. Bruce L. Olsen Director, B-188 ASB Brigham Young University Provo, Utah 84601



COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN UTAH

Scholarships

Scholarships are available each spring to graduating seniors of Utah high schools.

A limited number of work scholarships are available annually. These are based on financial need, academic ability and references.

For further information write:

Mr. Van Bushnell College of Southern Utah Cedar City, Utah 84720



DIXIE COLLEGE

Scholarships

Scholarships are available each spring to graduating seniors of Utah high schools.

A number of tuition awards are given each year. Applicants must have a two point grade average and show special ability in their chosen technical field.

Loans

The Higher Education Act of 1965 offers guaranteed loans which may be borrowed from any participating lending institution. The applicant must meet the following:

1. Must be a student in good standing or have been accepted for admission to the school.

2. Must be a resident of the State of Utah.

3. Must carry at least half a full-time course load. Students may borrow a maximum of \$1000 per year. Payment is deferred until 10 months after leaving school.

Work-Study

A limited number of work scholarships are available annually. These are based on financial need, academic ability and references.

For further information write:

Office of Financial Aids Dixie College St. George, Utah 84770



LDS BUSINESS COLLEGE

10 Working Scholarships

Selected students may work at the College in exchange for tuition and supplies. Renewable each quarter up to four; limited to ten per year. Awarded on the basis of financial need and high school scholarship.

Competitive Contest 16 Awards

The LDS Business College conducts an annual competitive business contest each year. The contest is open to seniors only, and they may compete in one, two, or three divisions.

SECRETARIAL DIVISION: Contestants must have a minimum dictation speed of 80 WPM and minimum type speed of 50 WPM. They will be judged on speed, accuracy, form, neatness, punctuation, spelling--in other words, mailable copy.

MARKETING AND SALES DIVISION: This contest is open to all seniors regardless of business background (Distributive Education students will have an advantage, however). The test will cover business judgement, reasoning, sales sense, and creativity.

ACCOUNTING AND AUTOMATION DIVISION: Students entering this competition will be tested on the double entry bookkeeping system with questions on procedure and a sample problem to be solved.

There will be 5 scholarships in each division.

1st Place \$400

2nd Place 300

3rd Place 200

4th Place 100

5th Place 25 Cash

An electric typewriter and a two year scholarship (\$750) will be awarded the student who places highest in the most divisions.

For Further information write:

Registrar's Office LDS Business College Salt Lake City, Utah 84100



UTAH TECHNICAL COLLEGE AT SALT LAKE

Scholarships

A liberal number of tuition scholarships are available to prospective Utah Technical College (Salt Lake) students. The Dean of Students administers this program. Providing these scholarships are the State of Utah, industry, a trade group, local hospitals and a service organization. The agencies making these grants are:

STATE BOARD FOR VOCATIONAL EDUCATION -- Several scholarships from this source are made available every year for high school graduates interested in any of the occupational preparatory classes. They cover tuition and fees, except Student Union Building, Activity and Insurance Fees, for three quarters. They are awarded on the recommendation of the principal, counselor or teachers. Scholarship recipients must have some training in either industrial arts, home economics or business, must be capable of learning a skilled trade, and must have a scholarship average of at least "C", and must be a resident of Utah.

KENNECOTT COPPER CORP. -- Ten scholarships from this company are given to Utah Technical College at Salt Lake students each year, with preference to students in the diesel mechanics, welding, electronics, auto mechanics, building technology, electricity and machine shop courses.

HOSPITALS -- Several local hospitals make scholarships available to Practical Nursing students who have necessary qualifications.

ALPHA XI DELTA PHILANTHROPY -- This group grants a partial scholarship each year.

ALPHA KAPPA DELTA -- A partial scholarship is granted to a needy female student by this philanthropic organization.

AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY -- One scholarship is awarded each year to a student in the welding program.

ALGOT E. ANDERSON MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP -- This grant is made available every year in memory of Algot E. Anderson. He served until his death, March 3, 1965, as supervisor of related training, faculty advisor to the student government, and friend to all those associated with Utah Technical College at Salt Lake.

Work Study

Work-Study students are employed in accordance with the plan outline in the enactment. Participating students must be under 21 years of age and come from a family of limited financial means.

For further information write:

Admissions Office Utah Technical College at Salt Lake 4600 S. Redwood Road Salt Lake City, Utah 84107



SNOW COLLEGE

Scholarships

Aid to Education in Welding available.

Loans

Student loans are available

Work-Study

On-Campus part-time jobs available.

For further information write:

Office of the Registrar Snow College Ephraim, Utah 84627



STEVENS HENAGER COLLEGE

<u>Scholarships</u>

Competitive scholarships - 25 scholarships are awarded annually valued at \$555 each. Scholarships are awarded on the basis of a competitive examination and high school scholastic record. Applications are available through high school counselors or through the College.

Work scholarships. Six to eight work scholarships are available annually to students attending Stevens Henager College in Salt Lake City or Ogden. These scholarships are based on financial need, academic ability, and references. Applications are made at the College or through high school counselors.

Loans

National Vocational Student Insurance Loan Act. Students attending Stevens Henager College are eligible for low-cost loans insured by state and federal guarantee funds. These loans are administered through the United Student Aid Funds organization. Applications are available through the College or the student's home town bank.

Student Bank Loans. Loans for Stevens Henager College students can also be arranged with Zions First National Bank or the Bank of Utah. Students are required to have parents or guardian's signatures. These loans are arranged through the College.

For further information write to:

Stevens Henager College 350 South 7th East Salt Lake City, Utah 84102



UNIVERSITY OF UTAH

Guaranteed Loans

The Guaranteed Loan Program was authorized by Public Law 89-329, the Higher Education Act of 1965 to provide student loan insurance for students who do not have reasonable access to either state or other non-profit loan programs. Loans are available in each of the 50 states under programs established for students who are residents of each particular state. The description that follows is for loans to students who are residents of the State of Utah. Students from other states may obtain information regarding their state's program from this office or the Financial Aids Office of any nearby college or university.

Students who are residents of the State of Utah may borrow from any participating lending institution (banks, credit unions, savings and loan companies, etc.) providing they meet the following qualifications:

1. Each applicant must be a student in good standing or have been accepted for admission to the University of Utah.

2. Each borrower must be qualified as a resident of the State of Utah by the University Registrar.

3. The borrower must be registered for at least one-half the normal full-time workload (7 credit hours per quarter for undergraduates or 6 credit hours per quarter for graduate students).

Conditions and Terms of the Loan:

1. Students may borrow a maximum of \$1000 a year or \$5000 total.

2. Loans approved by eligible lenders shall be guaranteed by United Student Aid Funds Inc., the agency named by the State of Utah as guarantee agent for the Utah Loan Program.

3. Loans shall carry an interest rate of 6 per cent per annum. Interest shall accrue during the entire term of the note, but students from families having an adjusted gross income of \$15,000 annually shall qualify for an interest payment in their behalf by the U.S. Commissioner of Education. The Commissioner shall pay the entire interest charge until repayments are scheduled to begin and 3 per cent thereafter until the loan is paid in full.

4. Repayments begin the first day of the 10th month following graduation or termination of study. Monthly installments range from \$25 to \$100 over a maximum 10 year repayment period. Principal payments may be deferred up to three years during which time the borrower is a member of the Armed Forces or the Peace Corps.

For further information write:

Mr. James R. Sanderson, Director Office of Financial Aids and Scholarships University of Utah Salt Lake City, Utah 84112



UTAH STATE UNIVERSITY

Loans

Long Term Loans. A loan program to assist students of limited financial means is supervised by the Office of Student Services. Utah State University is affiliated with the National Defense Education loan program. To qualify a student must be enrolled or have been accepted for carollment as a full-time student and must prove scholastic ability by maintaining a good academic standing. He must be in need of the amount of the loan to pursue the course of study.

Undergraduate students may borrow up to \$1,000 a year.

Under the program, repayment of principal and 3 per cent interest begins when the student has ceased his course of study.

Application forms for these long-term, low-interest loans may be obtained in Room 102 of the Main Building.

Short Term Loans. It is the desire of USU that no student fail to complete school because of some temporary financial limitation. As a phase of the program of financial aid to students, small, short-term loans are made available on a business-like basis in Room 118 of the Main Building. Personal qualifications and need for financial assistance are the principal criteria.

Except in cases of extreme emergency no loans will be made during the last two weeks of any quarter, or a period of time exceeding the academic school year except for graduating Seniors.

For further information write:

Office of Student Personnel Services Old Main Utah State University Logan, Utah. 84321



UTAH TECHNICAL COLLEGE AT PROVO

<u>Scholarships</u>

Scholarships are available each Spring to graduating seniors of Utah high schools. In some departments the advisory committees or other interested organizations in this particular field of work have established a scholarship fund which is used to assist needy students who are enrolled in the classes.

Grants in Aid

A very limited number of Grants in Aid are available. These are considered on an individual basis.

Loans

Two small student loan funds are set up to help students over a crisis on a short term loan basis.

Work-Study

A work-study program exists in which some students are helped but this is also very limited and depends on the amount of federal funds which are made available.

For further information write:

Registrar's Office Utah Technical College at Provo Box 1009 Provo, Utah 84601



WEBER STATE COLLEGE

<u>Scholarships</u>

Fifteen tuition waiver scholarships are awarded annually.

National Defense Student Loans

Type of Program - Borrowing

Eligibility - Students accepted for enrollment or already matriculated students in at least half time courses needing financial help are eligible.

Amounts to be Borrowed -

As much as \$1000/year up to \$5000 total.

Interest and Repayment - 9 months after student completes studies, repayment period and interest begins.

Interest Rate - 3% per year. Repayment of principal may be extended over a 10 year period.

Repayments Deferred - Repayment may be deferred up to 3 years if borrower is serving in the Armed Forces.

Approval and Making Loans - Colleges and universities approve, make the loans and are responsible for collections.

Guaranteed Loans

Type of Program - Borrowing

Purpose - To provide an opportunity for students to obtain low interest loans from banks or other eligible lending agencies.

Authorization - Higher Education Act of 1965, Title IV, Part B, signed into law by President Johnson, November 8, 1965.

Amounts to be Borrowed - \$1000/year.

Interest and Repayment

A. No interest while student is attending an eligible college, business college, or technical vocational school, IF he comes from a family whose adjusted income is less than \$15,000/year.

B. Repayment of principal and interest at 3% begins at the conclusion of the student's studies.

C. Students coming from families whose adjusted income is more than \$15,000/year pay the entire interest on the loan but at a simple interest rate of 6%.

College Work-Study

Type of Program - Employment

Purpose - To provide for students, coming from low-income families, jobs to help defray college expenses.

Working Time - Students may work up to 15 hours a week while attending classes full time. During vacation periods students may work full time.

Wages - Basic pay is \$1.25 an hour although up to \$3.00 may be paid for specialized work.



Type of Work - On-campus jobs may include work in libraries, laboratories, dining halls and maintenance. Off-campus jobs must be with institutions having been approved and will be assigned in public or non-profit organizations to include work in health, welfare, and recreation programs.

For further information write:

Mr. William D. Van Dyke, Director Financial Aids Office Social Science Building, Room 141 Weber State College Ogden, Utah



•		_	_			_	_	_	_	_	_	_
						왕		Ì		Ì	Ì	
*			-	ì	Į	=	1	ł	- 1	ı	욁	ı
			ĺ		1	뫼	ŀ	١	1	ŀ	ᆈ	
	<u> </u>	ے	휭	١	-	힑	-	9		-	힜	١
	Brighom Young University	College of Eastern Utah	College of Southern Utah		<u>e</u>	Utah Technical College at Salt Lake	-	Stevens-Henager College		뇌	Utah Technical College at Provo	اه
	į	Ε	ē	-		힝	١	ပျ	동	S	ઢ	9
	P	돭	*	اه	LDS Business College	=		ě	University of Utah	Utoh State University	-	Weber State College
	our	ű	လျှ	Dixie College	S	읩	Snow College	e	6	흿	-5	9
	٦	e o	o	3	١ <u>ξ</u>	딩	╗	핇	흜	藚	넶	윎
	hor	leg	eg	e.	8	٥	¥	ē	ě	Š	틸	힑
	Brig	3	3	ă	2	륍	읽	È	Ē	를	3	§et
	Н						_	_		-	_	_
School Code	8	빙	S	۵		UTSL	ပ္က	되	키	S	5	≥
Welding Technicion						<u> </u>		ヿ	ヿ			
Tool Design Technician								_				
Technical Writing & Publishing						\Box				\Box	\Box	\Box
Surveying Technician	L	Ц				4	4	4		\dashv		4
Secretarial Science Sewing (Power)			_			႕				\vdash		\dashv
Recreational						ᅥ				┪	٧	┪
Rodio & Television Technician								\Box			\exists	
Radio & Television Speech					П			\Box		\Box		
Printing Technician	L	Ц	L	Н			_	4	\dashv	H		
Photographic Technician		Н		L	Н	4	4	4	\dashv	\vdash	┥	
Norizing Piono Technicion		Н	\vdash	Н	Н		\dashv	\dashv	\dashv	Н		
SizuM		Г	\Box		П					╛		
Mill Work & Joinery		Г			Д					П		
Mechanical Engineering Technician		Ц	Ĺ	L	لا		4			Н	لـ	Ц
Machine Tool Technician Marketing Sales	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	H			4		Н	Н		
Mochine Shop Trades	H				H		\dashv	\dashv	H	Н	أس	
Library Technician		Г					d			┌┤		
Low Enforcement	匚	\Box		\Box	\Box	Д				П		
Interior Design & Decorating	Ļ	L	Ŀ	L	\vdash	Ц		Ц		Н	٤	
Industrial Science	┞	⊬	⊢	⊢	H		Н	Н	H	Н		۵
Industrial Mechanics	H		H	┝	Н	Н	Н	Н	Н	Н		_
Industrial Engineering Technician	L			Г						П		
IBM Key Punch		L								П		
Horticulture (Ornamental)	L		L	<u> </u>	L	Щ		Н		Н		L
Graphic Arts Home Economics and/or Family Living		H	⊢	⊢	Н	Н	_			Н		H
Genealogical Research		H	H			H			H	Н	Н	\vdash
Fashion Merchandising	Г			Г								
Electronic Technician						•	_					
Electrical Technician		Ļ	L	L	L		Ш	H	L	Н		_
Dura Tape Punch Electrical Appliance Repair	╀	⊢	┝	┞	L	\vdash	_	H	H	Н		H
Drafting and/or Design Technician		Г			Г		П	Н			•	
Diesel and/or Heavy-Duty Mechanics						_						
Dental Assistant	L	┞	 	L	┡	L			Н	Н		
Data Processing Technician	╀	╀	⊢	⊢	⊢	H		H		Н	Н	
Court Reporting	t	╁	H	┢		П	Н	Н		Н	П	
Cosmetology	T								Г			
Commercial Art & Crafts					Г		П					
Clothing & Textiles	L		┡	L	┡		_	H		Н	Н	L
Chemical Engineering Technician Civil Engineering Technician	H		┞	┝	┝		H	H	┞	Н	Н	H
Computer Science Technician	ı	┢	٢	t		П				П	Н	Г
Building Construction Technician										П		
Buildings & Grounds Management	L		L		L					Ц		L
Business Technician	F		F	L	Ļ,				L	H		<u> </u>
Bookkeeping Business Administration	╀	۳	┞	F	1	-		_	┝	┢	Н	┝
Borbering	t	t	┢	t	Г	ľ	┢	H	t	H	Н	H
Automobile Mechanics												
Auto-Body Repair & Painting	L								L			
VibriodauH IominA	_	┢		┡	⊢	⊢		┝	⊢	L	Н	
Aricultue Stewardess Pariculture	Г	┞	Г		H	H		H	H	┫	۲	
Aircroft Sheet Metal	t	t	t	Г	T	H	H	H	T		Г	
Aircroft Mechanics	Γ											
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	Ļ	L	L		L	L	L	_	L	L		L
Administrative Assistant Aeronoutics Technician	+	+	\vdash	+	+	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	F	Н	\vdash
Accounting Machine Operator Administration Assistant	+	+	+	t	2	H	H	f	۲	T	Н	\vdash
Accounting		İ	T	T		T	Τ				Г	Г
	٦,	ָט ט	۲		L	S	U	£	5	S	5	≥
School Code	Ľ	Γ	1	Ĺ		UTSI	Ľ	Ľ	L	ピ	ピ	
	1	Γ	Г	Γ	1	ě		Γ				I
		1				9	١				Utah Technical College at Provo	
						ě	ĺ				é	Ì
	١,		1_			100					5	
	15	<u>-</u>				e d		100	1		8	ļ
		<u>:</u> ≛	7) e	Ę		10		ĿÈ	إِ≝	9
	1=	5 E	1		=	ပြီ		1	₹	ķ	ပ	Ę
	5	7 8	ةً إ	1	ျှပ	8	<u> </u>	۱ğ	冒	١Ξ	2	ပ
	١٥		بِّ	≛] 	3	<u> ĕ</u>	훈	د ح	12	를	턀
	[j 8	9	ျှင်		F	ပြ	1 5	ļ. <u>š</u>	ş	ĕ	r S
	<u>-}</u>	퉦		ŀ	N Z	8	<u>§</u>	S	.≧	5	퉏	e P
	٦	နပြ	ناز	عَ		þ	ĺ۷	۱ź	ĮĒ	ĮŠ	þ	ځ
	_	•	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_

of follows the description The code of the sponsoring schoo of each type of financial aid.

School codes are designated in the first and last columns above.

SCHOLARSHIPS

provides several tuition ested in any of the occupational preparatory classes They are ond fee scholarships each year forhigh school graduotes inter-State Board for Vocational Education good for three quorters.

- 2. Have had some training in either industrial arts, home Recommendation from principal, counselor or teachers.
 - age of at least "C". Must hove a scholarship aver economics or business.
 - e, 4

year, with preference to students in diesel mechanics, welding electronics, auto mechanics, building technology, electricity and machine shop. UTSL Copper Corporation awards ten scholarships each Must be a resident of Utah. Kennecott

Several hospitals make scholarships ovailable to practical nursing students who have necessary qualifications. UTSL Alpha Xi Delta Philanthropy group grants a partial scholarship each year. UTSt.

holarship to a needy fe-Alpha Kappa Delta grants a partial sc male student each year. UTSL cholarship each year to a

American Welding Society awords a sc

ip is awarded each year Algot E. Anderson Memorial scholarsh to any worthy student. UTSL student in the welding program. UTS

awarded annually tostu-1, technician program, or Fifteen tuition waiver scholarships are dents in either the technology program trade program. W Schalarships are available each spring tograduating seniors of Utch high schools. UT, CS, D

ued of \$555 each. They are awarded on the basis of a competitive examination and high school scholastic record. Apply through high school counselor or college. SH [wenty-five competitive scholarships are aworded annually val-

on the basis of scores earned on special tests. Applications must be received in March and may go through high school counselors: 1-Secretorial; 2-Marketing and Soles; 3-Accounting and Automation. There will be 5 scholarships in each division: 1st place - \$400, 2nd place - \$300, 3rd place - \$200, 4th place - \$100, 5th place - \$25. An electric typewriter and a two-year scholarship (\$750) will be awarded the student who places highest in the most divisions. L Sixteen competitive award scholarships are aworded annually

Aid to education scholarship in welding. SC

must have a two point grade average and show special ability in their chosen technical field. D A number of tuition awards are given each year. Applicants

LOANS

The higher education act of 1965 offers guaranteed loans which may be borrowed from any participating lending institution. The applicant must meet the following:

- Must be a student in good standing or have been accepted for admission to the school.
 Must be a resident of the state of Utah.

 - Must be a resident of the state of Utah.
 Must carry at least half a full-time course load.

is deferred until 10 months after leaving school. U, W, SH, US, SC, D Students may borrow a maximum of \$1000 per year.

expenses, which are paid back during the year: \$400. B, UT Short term loans are available to help with tuition and school

Church student loan fund provides long term loans which are repaid after the student finishes full-time study. Maximum for first year: \$200, for the second year: \$400. B

Student bank loans with Zions First Notional Bank of Utah ore available which ore arranged through the school. SH

WORK-STUDY

Work-study students are employed each year according to the

following.

1. Must be under 21 years of age.

2. Must come from a family of limited financial means.

helped, but this is very limited and depends on the amount of federal funds available. UT A work-study program is available in which some students are

A limited number of work scholarships are available annually. These are based on financial need, academic ability and references. SH, L, CS, D, SC, US

GRANT-IN-AID

A limited number available to students with commendable records and critical financial need. B, UT All financial aids, no matter what the source, are administered by the individual institutions. Therefore, all applications for financial aid must be sent directly to the high school counselor.

The following is a list of addresses, by school, to which applications should be sent:

BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY Financial Aids Office Provo, Utch 8460

COLLEGE OF EASTERN UTAH Admissions Office Price, Utah 8450 COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN UTAH

Cedar City, Utch 84720

Mr. Van Bushnell

Office of Financial Aids St. George, Utoh 84770 DIXIE COLLEGE

Registror's Office Salt Lake City, Utah 84100 Office of the Registrar Ephraim, Utah 84627 SNOW COLLEGE

LDS BUSINESS COLLEGE

STEVENS-HENAGER COLLEGE Salt Lake City, Utah 84102 350 South 7th East

Office of Financial Aids & Scholarships Salt Lake City, Utah 84112 UNIVERSITY OF UTAH

Student Personnel Services UTAH STATE UNIVERSITY Logan, Utah 84321 Old Main

UTAH TECHNICAL COLLEGE AT SALT LAKE Salt Lake City, Utah 84107 Admissions Office 4600 S. Redwood Road

UTAH TECHNICAL COLLEGE AT PROVO WEBER STATE COLLEGE Provo, Utah 84601 Registrar's Office Box 1009

Mr. William D. Van Dyke Director of Financial Aids Ogden, Utah 84400